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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Petunt Food Processors Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Petunt Food Processors Private Limited ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as of 3r March zoz5, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, zor3 ("Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view irr conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3r March zoz5, and loss and other
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act" Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Companv in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 38 to the financial statements wherein it is stated that, as of 3r March zoz5
the Companv's net worth has eroded and has net working capital deficit of Rs. 126,997.55 thousand.
These conditions indicate existence of a material uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue
as going concern. However, Bikaji Foods International Limited (the'Holding Company') has confirmed
to provide financial and operational support for at least next twelve months from the date of balance
sheet. In view of the above, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on going
concern basis.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information" The
other information comprises the information included in the Company's Iloard Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connecti<ln with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equi6,npfl cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section g3 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irrr:gularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation ofthe financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error ancl are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b) obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section q3(3xi) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the opeiating effectiveness of such
controls.

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider qurantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any,significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identift during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, zozo ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (rr) of section r43 of the Act, we give in
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account"

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 43 of theAct;

e) In our opinion, matter reported in "Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern', above may
have adverse impact on functioning of the Company.

0 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March zoz5
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3r March
zoz5 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 6q (z) of the Act.

8) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to or. .apurut" Report in
"Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

h) With respect to the other matters to be inclucled in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
rr of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, zot4, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii' There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually r:r in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

O) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge andbelief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
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vl.

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("tlltimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Illtimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule rr(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or praid any dividend during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Section rz3 of the Companies Act, 2013, are currently not applicable to
Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording
the audit trail (edit log) facility, except that audit trail feature was not enabled throughout
the year for certain relevant transactions at the database level to log any direct changes as

explained in Note 4r to the financial statements.

Further, where enabled, the audit trail feature has operated for the relevant transactions
recorded in the accounting software. Also, during the course of our audit, we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampereld with. in respect of such
accounting software. Additionally, the audit trail feature of prior year has been preserved
by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was
enabled and recorded in previous year.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section ry206) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of Section r97 of the Act.

ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accountant

Proprietor
Membership No.: 4roo58
UDIN: z54roo5BBMITLA6+gg

Place: Greater Noida West
Date; 14 May zoz5

Address: Flat Jo8r, Gulshan Bellina, Sector t6, Greater Noida West - 201318
Page 5 of 5



Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDBNT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PETIINT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED I.-OR THE
YEARENDED 3r MARCH zoe5

[Referred to in paragraph r under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, in the
Independent Auditor's Reportl

i.
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of Properly, plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Properly, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, ceftain property, plant and
equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no immovable properties in the name of the Company. Building
improvements appearing in the financial statements have been developecl on leased land.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as followed by
management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records that were more than to%o inthe aggregate of each class of inventory.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
{ 5 crores, in aggregate, at any points of time dudng the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under Clause 3(iixb) of the Order is not
applicable.

ll.
(a)

(b)
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iii' According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLP) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section rg9 of
the Companies Act, zor3 ('the Act'). Accordingly, provisions staied in paragraphs 3 (iii) (a) to (0 of the
Order are not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loans, made any investment,
provided any guarantee and given any security to which Section t85 or Section 186 would apply.
Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) ofthe order are not applicable.

v' According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public during the year. Accordingly, provisions
stated in Paragraph 3(v) ofthe Order are not applicable.

vi. The provisions of Sub-section (r) of Section r48 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products
of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in Paragraph g (vi) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in tiepositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including employees' state insurance, goods and services tax,
provident fund, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, Income tax, duty of customs, cess and
other statutory dues as applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, no undisputed amounts are payable in respect of provident fund, Income-tax, duty of customs,
cess, employees' state insurance, service tax, sales-tax, duty ofcustom, duty ofexcise, value added tax,
goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 3L March zoz5 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable except as below:

\.11.

a)

Name of
the

Statue

Nature
of the
dues

Amount
(INRin

thousands)*

Periodto
which

amount
relate

(Financial
year)

Due date Date of
payment

Remarks,
if any

Income
TaxAct,

tg6L

Short tax
deducted
at source
(including
Interest
and late

fees)

18.46 FY z<>zt-zz Multiple till3o
April zozz

Not paid
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Due date

Short tax
deducted
at source
(including
Interest
and late

fees)

FY zoz3-24 Multiple till30
April zoz4
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b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, no amounts are payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, serwice tax,
sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, Income tax, duty of
customs, cess and other statutory dues, at the year end, on account of dispute except as below:

Name of the
Statue

Nature of
the dues

Arnount
(INRin

thousands) *

Period to
which

amount relate
(Financial

year)

Forum where dispute is
pending

Goods And
services Act' 2017

Goods and
services tax
(including
penalty)

7,836.9s 2Ot7-2O2O Assistant Commissioner of
Central Tax (Appeal pending
to filed as at 91 March zoz5)

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196r
as income during the year.

ix.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayrnent of inter-corporate deposits /
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. The Company has not
defaulted on payment of interest on loans repayable on demand.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,
the Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company
term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the company,
shoft term loan obtained has not been utilized ior long-term purpose.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the company,
there are no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in Paragraph S (ixXe) of the Order are not applicable.

(0 According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the company,
there are no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in Paragraph S (ixxfl of the Order are not applicable.

x.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. accordingly, the provisions stated in
Paragraph S (xxa) ofthe Order are not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotrnent or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally). Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph S (xxb) ofthe Order are not applicable.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to it. information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (rz) of Section
t43 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, zor4 with the central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) ofthe order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section r88 of the
Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. Based on information and explanation provided to us by the
Company, Section r77 of the Act is not applicable to it.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit system
and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly,
provisions stated in Paragraph S(xivxa) and Paragraph S(xiv)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable.

xi.
(a)

(b)

(c)

xu.

xlll.

xlv.
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xv' In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and
hence, provisions ofsection r9z ofthe Act are not applicable toihe company.

xvi.
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, Paragraph S(xvixa) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph S(xvixb) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, paragraph s(xvixc) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, zo16) and
accordingly reporting under paragraph s(xvixd) ofthe order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to {ro,84r.73 thousand during the financial year
covered by our audit and \zo,7z7.9rthousand in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of statutory auditor of the Company during the year.

xix. We draw attention to Note 38 to the financial statements wherein it is stated that, as of 3r March zoz5
the Company's net worth has eroded and has net working capital deficit of i.tz7,tz9.84 thousand.
These conditions indicate existence of a material uncertainty as at date of this audit report about the
Company's ability of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date.

Also, refer "Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern" paragraph in our "Independent Auditor's
Report" of even date.

xx. The Company has incurred losses during the three immediately preceding financial years and hence it
is not required to spend any money under sub-section (5) of section r35 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under Paragraph (xx) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.
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xxi' The repotting under Clause s(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this
report.

ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No.: ogrtTgC

!"ilw
Proprietor
Membership No.: 4roo58
UDIN: z54roo5BBMITt .{6+Sq

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May zoz5
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in Paragraph z(g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditor's Reportl

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section r43
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Petunt Food
Processors Private Limited ("the Company'') as of 3r March zoz5 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) (the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively fcrr ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding ofits assets,

the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Resp onsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section r43(ro) ofthe
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal flnancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pedorm the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedure5 to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with referencel to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (r) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the tiansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as of 3r March zoz5, based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.

ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No.: ogrtTgC

Y,:H""W
Proprietor
Membership No.: 4roo58
UDIN: z54roo58BMITI,A6439

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May zoz5

Address: Flat Jo8r, Gulshan Bellina, Sector t6, Greater Noida West - zogr8
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at g1 March 2o2S
(All amounts in JNR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars

ASSETS
Note No. As at

3t March zoz<
As at

3r March zoza

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Capital work in progress

Other intangible assets
Financial assets

Others
Deferred tax assets (net)
Non-current tax assets
Other non current assets

Current assets
Inventoriqs
Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Othere

Other curent assets

Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Securities premium
Retained earnings and others
Share based payment resewe

Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-curent liabilities

Financial Uabilities
Borrowings
Others

Provisions

Other non current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings
Trade payables
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
- total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Others

Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

.)

4
J

3

5
24

6

7

8

9

5
6

288,41o.8S

4,629..r4

552.78

r,467.o4

35t.24
295,41r.o5

30,705.7t

6,rss.so
442.9r
154.8o
,2

--__-353p82.4_

3og,ot1.g1
5,r43_.49

83.oo

4,701.26
2,446.07

3zrJ8S.Z3

y,r47.56

8,692.8S
264.96
r54.8o

8Z,t6Z.S3

_____49955,L3!_

10

11

11

11

73,780.98

31,699.61
(tgZ,ZtS.oS)

(gz,z\z.q6)

73,780.98

3r,699.61
(16S,6n_.Sr)

(S8,rg6.gu )

13

15

t2
16

227,877.o6

1,558.93

31,077.69
26o,513.68

13(),562.98

20,412,2O
26,69s.82

3,114.35
3,967.22

48.4s
r84,8or.o7

445,3r4.75

--ffir5=...

124,o59.15

12,9o4.93

5z,18t.5t

5,684.66
74,652.35

r44.95
269,627.55

466,ZSo,tg

---€!L558q_

13

t4
t4

15

r6
72

]97,122.63

,/6iy
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at Bt March 2025
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Summary of material accounting policies

The accompanfng notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

As per our report ofeven date attached
ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

Proprietor
Membership No.: 4roo58

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May zoz5

-ilo6M:-
2

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors of

DIN: o7572669

Place: Tumkur
Date: 14 May 2025

Director
DIN: oz84r75u

t3/
P[ run

%

Petunt Food Plocessors private Limited
CIN: Ur5549KAfo I:PT:CI cr64cl2

$,M$ {
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories oftraded goods and finished goods

Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses
([.oss) before tax
Tax expenses

Current tax
Deferred tax

([oss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Re-measurement gains ofdefined benefit plans

Income tax effect

Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive Ooss)

Basic and diluted Qoss) per share (In Rs.)

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanfng notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Charlered Accountant
ICAI Firm Registration No.: o3rr79C

Nx*W
Proprietor
Membership No.: 41oo58

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May 2025

- Formeyear Forthe-year
gr March zoz5 Br March zoz4

seo,66o.S9 42z,or3.8s

19 595,796.76 324,139.oO

(r,o9z.4g)O,$a.qo)

Note No.

t7
r8

20
27

22

3&4
23

24

52,96+.88 46,47o.ot
2B,S7S.9Z 24,690.22

25,726A9 23,331.76
6o,rer.r3 58,929.81

56r 9o.67 426,46842
(34,222.87)

(g4,zzz.8z)

(9o,8J3.o8)

(9o,833.o8)

23_.733o

187.35 25.78

187.99 25.7J
(s+,oss.s+) (Bo,8o9.ss)

(+.r8)Q.6q)

For and on the behalfof Board of Directors of
Petunt Food Processors Private Limited

DIN: 07572669

Place: Tumkur
Date: 14 May 2025

DLN: 02841752

25

2
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

A. Equity Share Capital
Equity shares of INR ro each issued, subscribed and fully paid

As at 1 April 2o2B
Issue ofshare capital
As at r April zoz4
Issue of share capital
As at 31 Malch 2025

B. Other Equity

Reserwes
Securities
premium

-ffttreyear
3r March 2o2S

79,74o.98

73,780.98

--nfrs,:E-

For the year
31 March 2024

73,780.98

73,780._98

____-23r78o.98_

Total
Others

earnings payment reserve
(Parent

CompanyESOP)

As at 1 April 2023
l,oss for the year

Others
Re-measurement gains of defined
benefit plans
ESOP expense fol t}re year
Amount Transferred to equity
Total others
As at Bl March zoz4

For the year ended qr March zozs

31,699.6r (rSS,S6g.e6)
(go,8gg.o8)

5t,699.61 (164,396.S+)

31,699.61

3r,699.61

572.53 1.20 (ror,e9o.rz)
(So,8gg.o8)
(t3z,rz3.zo)

23.73

121.57og+.,o rilri.l,It

572.53 t.2Q

23.73

694.Lo (SZz.SS) 23.79 14S.Bo

-i:f99.61_ -lt-Z,ZozgAL 
_______- -____?!:93_ __Jlt:,sz-99_

As at r April zoz4
Ioss for the year

Others
Re-measurement gains of defined
benefit plans

Total others
As at Br March 2o2S

Chartered Accountant
ICAI Firm Registration No.: o3r

Proprietor
Membership No.: 41oo58

Place: Greater Noida
Date: 14 May zoz5

--il&99.61 
____ggzg?l1lD_

-- 24:e3 (l3r,gzt.9o)
(gq,,zzz.8Z)

(166,2oo.n)

187.33

24.93

187.33

The accompanfng notes form an integral paft ofthese financial statements.

As per our report ofeven date attached
ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co

vL/7lw

r.8733 187.99

For and on the behalfofBoard ofDirectors of

Page 4 of 4r

Director
DIN: 0284r7S2

Place: Tlrmkur
Date: 14 May 2025

W.
DIN: o7572669



PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement ofCash Flows for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

-Effieyea" F;tEyea"
Sr March zoz5 Bl March 2oz4

Net (loss) before tax

Adjustments forl
Interest expense
Interest expense on Optionally convertible debentures
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Profit on sale of assets
Amortisation of Deferred grant income
Interest income on income tax refund
Liabilities written back
Options fair valuation loss/ (gains), net
l,oss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment
Balances written off
Provision for doubtful debts
Provision for doubtful balances
Bad debts written off
Provision for slorv moving inventory
leave encashment expense/ (reversal) for the year
Employee stock options expenses
Gratuity expenses for the year
Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital adjustments:
Movement in trade and other payables
Movement in inventories
Movement in trade receivables, other receivables and prepayrnents
Gratuity and compensated leaves paid during the year

Cash generated from operations
Taxes paid (net ofrefund including interest on refund)
Net cash generated from operating activities

B Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of Property plant and equipment (including capital work in progress
sold)
Purchase of Propefty plant and equipment and other intangible assets (including
movement for capital advances and payable for fixed assets)

Net cash (used in) investing activities

C Cash flows from financing activities:
Interest paid
Interest paid on unsecured term loan from related party
Interest paid on Optionally covertible debentures
Repalrnent of Long term borrowings from banks
Proceeds from long term borrowings from banks
Proceeds oflong term borrowings from related party
Proceeds from/ (Repayment ofl short tem borrowings from banks, net
Net cash (used in) financing activities
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year (Refer note 9)

(94,222.a7)

16,77o.86
11,805.11

25,72639

(z,Tro.z4)
(zs.so)

(2,456.72)

t,728.29

483.76
529.74

1,123.58

764.18
737.o2

669.or
20,868.S6

(BS,6r+.oo)
2,627.7t

23,722.74
(r,4zz.os)

(19,262.o4)

(3o,8gg.o8)

13,59o.o7
11,1OO.15

23,33r..76

1335.6o)
(z,7ro.z4)

(6g.oz)
(ss8.os)

(rz,Zo6.Z8)

75.40
2,423.43

629.79
128.86
t2r.57

623.58

4,43,.80

68,456.9r
(14,566.rr)

8,ssB.8z
(gro.z8)

66,546.r9
5,315.72 (r,SoZ.gz)

(36,4s9.s2) 6s,o38.2z

r,r88.89

(8,zg8.zs)

to,740.o9

(qoJss.zs)

(j,6o9.9o)

(tz,rlt.9o)
(q,x9.s6)
$,9q8.+z)

(4z,5oo-or)

1O7,OOO,OO

81.06

44,241.17
r77.95

264.96
442,9r

(29,4r5,64)

(r+,ss+.gg)

(z,8o6.+g)
(4z,5oo.oo)
2O,OOO_.OO

2,714.31
(36,946.Sr)
(r,gzg.ss)

264.96 1,588.89
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Notes:
r' The abore Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS-7, "statement ofCash Flows,,.
2. Notes to the flnancial statements are an integral part ofthe cash Flow statement.
3. Refer note 39 for reconciliation ofchanges in financial activities.

As per our report of even date attached
ForVishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors of

Proprietor
Membership No.: 41oo58

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May zoz5

Director
DIN: 07572669

Place: T\rmkur
Date: 14 May zoz5

Director
DIN: 02841752
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5(AIl amounts in INR thousand, unless stated ott..*i."1

r. Corporate information
Petunt Food Processors Private Limited (the 'company') is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated atvasanthanarasapura Industrial fuea, Phase ru, ioia Hobli, rumkui, ii.rr.i.t - 57zgg.-,The company was incorporated on 14

;:ifiT3ffi"#.TrH:[fl:Tsions 
orthe companies e"t,',oii. rr,.;;;;;y is p;im;i]i,r,oruJi,'-unuracturing, processing,

These financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution ofthe Directors on 14 May 2o2s.
Bikaji Foods International Limited which is public company is Hotding company of the company. Accordingly, the company is deemed tobe a public company as per proviso to S".tion ,fzrl oiit 

" 
cn.punio i.i, ;;, 

-

z'r Basis of preparation of financial statements and statement of compliance of Ind ASThe financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian eccounting standards (Ind AS) notified under section r33 ofthecompanies Act, 2o1s cthe Act') read together with th; a;;p;;i";'t,ri.Iii'^.*iiiling Standards) Rules, zor5 and relevant amendmentsas issued/ notified thereafter (hereinaftelr referred as ,Ind AS).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to a1l the years presented except where a newl)/ issued accounting standard is initiallyadopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requi... u,ir,rng"in trr.-uJ.ounting poliry hitherto in use.

Basis of measurement

I[T#::t 
statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for any other basis explained elsewhere in these financiat

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the funrtional currency ofthe company, and all values are rounded to twodecimal places to the nearest thousand (INR'ooo) except, when indicated otherwise.

2,2 Recent accounting pronouncements
Standards issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under companies (IndianAccounting standards) Rules as issued from time to time. on 3r March 2o2s, the Ministry of corliorate arui., frucnl did not issue anyamendments to Ind AS which is effective from r April zoz5.
Material changes to Accounting policy
There are no material change in accounting policy vis-A-vis previous year,s accounting policies.

2.3 Summary of material accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sord or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

;:ilyt 
*tn equivalent unless restricted from being exchangedor used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating rycle,
- It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading,
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ortleliauitity ror at least twelve months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non_current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cunent assets and liabilities.

Based on the naturc of business and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their lealisation in cash and cashequivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non- current classification ofassets and liabilities.

P"\
trI TUMKUR I!M

Page 7 of 4r



PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(Ail amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Fair value measurement
The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between marketparticipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset ortransfer the liability takes place either:
- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which suffrcient data are available to measurefair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobseruable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair valuehielarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
- Ievel r: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- l'evel z: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable.
- t'evel 3: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest leveiinput that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

Revenue recognition
Sales ofgoods and services
Revenues from customer contracts are consi<lered for recognition and measurement when the contract hhs been approved by the parties,
in writing, to the contract, the parties to the contract are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the
contract is legally enforceable. Revenue is recognized upon transfei of control of jromised pioducts or services (,,performance
obligations") to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company hai received or expects to receive in exchange for
these products or senices ("transaction price"). When there is uncertainty as to coileciability, revenue recognition is postponed untilsuch
uncertainty is resolved,

Revenue is measured at fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and
any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government such as goods and services tax, etc. Accumulated experience is used to estimate
theTlqvision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not

In case customers have the contractual right to leturn goods, an estimate is made for goods tltat will be returned and a liability is
recognised for this amount using the best estimate based on accumulated experience.

Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematir: basis over the periods that the related
costs' for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asiet, it is recognised as income in equal amounts
over the expected useful life ofthe related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released to the
statement of profit and loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit ofthe underlying asset.

Taxes
Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations aie subject to interpretation ani
establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-

(v9Page 8 of 4r
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or theliability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income orin equity)' Deferred tax items are recognised in colrelation to the und-erlying t.rnru"tion either in oCI or directly in equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset ifa legally enforcealle right exists to set offtax assets against tax liabilities.

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress a.nd property plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depr.eciation and accumulatedimpairment losses, if any. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at int"*afr,irru Company depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, wiren a major inspection is peiormed, its cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisded. All other repair and maintenance costs are
rccognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or lvhen no future
economiclenefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ar-ising o-n derecognition"of th" asset (calculated as the difference
between the net dispxrsal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset) is iniuded in the statement of profii and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Deoreciation methods. estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual value, over their estimated useful lives.
The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its propety, plant and equipment which are similar as compared to
those prescribed under the Schedule II to the Act:
Plant and machinery: r5 Years
Computers end user devices: 3 years
Electrical installation and equipment: to years
Furniture and fittings: 10 yearc
Office equipment: S yearc
Iaboratory Equipment: 1o years
Building improvement (on leased land): over the lease period or 30 years, whichever is less.

Individual assets costing Rs. E,ooo or less ale fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectivell', if appropriate.

l,eases
The Company applies a single lecognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases oflow-value
assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease palments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

Companv as a lessor
leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases' Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straightJine basis over the term ofthe relevant lease.
Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the
lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Companl"s net investment in the leases. Finance
lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in
lespect of the lease.

Company as a lessee
Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date ofthe lease (i.e., the date the under.lying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
pa)T nents made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. fught-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 4

(
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated ottrlr.wise)

Lease liabilities
At the commencement date ofthe lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value oflease payrnents to bemade over the lease term' The lease payrnents inciuae.Rxed'pa).rnents (i;;;i;;;, substance fixed payments) less any lease incenti'esreceivable' variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, ,rd u-or-nt. expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.The lease pa)T nents also include-the exerciie price ofa purchase.option ..u.onuu$...tain to be exercised by the company and palmentsof penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term.ieflects the company o".li.i.rg the option to terminate. variable lease paymentsthat do not depend on an index.or a rate are recognised ,t 

"*p".r.* 
(unt'o.'tr*v 

"r" 
incurred to produce inventories) in the year in whichthe event or condition that triggers the palment occurs_. In_calculating the present value of lease pa),rnents, the company uses itsincremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date becadse th; inte;st rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the leasepalments made' In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, achange in the lease payrnents or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases
The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of building (i.e., those leases that have a leaseterm of lz months oI less from the commencemint date and do not contain a purchase option). r"u."" puy.""ts of short-term leases arerecognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
Raw materials and packing materials: cost includes cost of purchase (excluding those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from theconcerned revenue authorities) and other costs incurred in bringing the in"ventories to t'heir i.esent to"ation and condition. Cost isdetermined on first-in first-out basis (FIFO).
Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost ofdirect materials and labour and a propoftion ofmanufacturing overheads based

. on the normal operating capacity but excluding borror.r,ing costs. Cost is determined on FIFO.
Stores and spare parts are valued at cost' cost includes cost of purchase (excluding those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise fromthe concerned revenue authorities) and other costs incurred in uringinj the inve"ntories to their present location and condition. cost isdetermined on F'IFO.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness, less estimated costs ofcompletion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Segment reporting

!-n-e1{i1s segments are repofted in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker(coDM).

The board ofdirectors ofthe company assesses the financial performance and position ofthe company and makes strategic decisions. Theboard of directors, which has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker, consists of managing director and otherdirectors. Refer note g4 for segment information presented.

Finance costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortisation ofancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement ofborrowings.

ceneral and specific borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes asubstantial year of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of ihe cost of the respective asset. AII the otherborrowing costs are expensed in the year they occur.

Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, \4'hether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, orwhen annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset,s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (ccu) tiir value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amountis determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not gener:ate cash inflows thai are largely independent of those from other
assets or group ofassets. when the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use' the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriie valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded'companies or other available fair value
indicators.

,<
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(AIl amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

For assets' an assessment is made 1t each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognisedimpairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset,s or cGU,s recoverableamount' A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been u 
"liung" 

in the assumptions used to determine theasset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that theLrrying amount of the assetdoes not exceed its recoverable amount, noi exceed the carrying am,rurt that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had noimpairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. sucli reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provision are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of theobligation' Provisions are peasured at the best estimate ofthe expenditure"required to settle the preseni ouilgution at the Balance Sheet
date.

Ifthe effect ofthe time value-ofmoney is material, provisions are disr:ounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the p"rovision due to the passage of time is recognised as afinance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which wilt be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occunence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to iettie or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually cefiain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When an inflow of
economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements.

Retirement and other employee benefits
Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Companf has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes u.1hu Co-puny does not carry any further Lbligations, apaft
from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the statement of profi't and loss.

Employee's State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees'state insurance scheme is made to the regulatory authorities, where
the Company has no fufiher obligations. Such benetits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any
further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the statement of profit and loss

Gratuity: The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which is unfunded. The cost of providing benefits under the
defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI inlhe period in which
they occur. Remeasurements zre not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service costs ar:e recognised in the statement
of profit and loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or curtailment and the date that the Compiny recognises related
resttucturing costs. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. ft e Co-p*y recognises
sen'ice costs comprising current service costs, past-seNice costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non- routine settlements; and net
interest expense or income in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated absences: Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits in form of compensated absences are
measured at the present value ofthe estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect ofsenices provi6ed
by employees up to the reporting date.

Share based Palrrnent: Equity shares-based payrnents granted to employees is recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period that the employee unconditionally become entitled to the award.
The employee of the Company receive remuneration in form of shales-based payment from the Parent Company, Bikaji Foods
lnternational Limited, whereby employee render services as consideration for equity instruments, orer a defined vesting period.
The Equity instrument is generally vested in a graded manner over the vesting period. Equity instruments grantei are measured by
reference to the fair value of the Instrument as at the date of grant using appropriate valuation model. The faii value determined at thl
grant date is expensed over the future vesting period of the respective tranches of such grants in graded manner. The Expenses is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and I-oss with a corresponding inr:rease in other reserve, a component of other equity.

#*\)
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument ofanother entity.
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
AII financjal assets are recognised initially at fair value. However, in the case of financial assets designated as FVTpL transactions costs arenot added' Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame itablished by regulation or conventionin the market place (regular waytrades) are recognised on the trade clate, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes ofsubsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
- Debt instruments at amortised cost
- Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTocI)
- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
- Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTocI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amoftised cost if the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and contractual terms ofthe.asset give rise on specified dates to cash flowsihat are solely payrnents ofprincipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method' Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and f"es or costs that are an integraipart of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising fr"om
impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if the objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and the asset's contractual cash florns represent SppI.
Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment
losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement ofprofit and loss. on derecognition ofthe asset, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to the staiement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instmment, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument. which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only ifdoing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to
as'accounting mismatch').
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognized only when
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or
b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows ofthe financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows
to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership ofthe financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all
risk and rewards of orvnership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset, nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is derecogtrised ifthe Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company rctains control
ofthe financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent ofcontinuing involvement in the financial asset"
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated other.wise)

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS ro9, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected oedit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are measured ai amortised cost, FVTpL and FVTOCI and for the measurement and
recognition of credit risk exposure.
The Company follous a 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises the impairment loii allowance
based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credif risk has not increased significantly, rz-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss' However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime gCL is used. If in subsequent year, credit quality of
the instrument improves such,that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, th., the entity reverts to
recognising impailment loss allowance based on rz months ECL.
Life time EC[s are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The
12 months ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from <lefault events that are possible u,ithin 12 months after the year end.

A's a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observerl default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is
adjusted for forward- looking estimate. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward- looking estimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimates impairment loss allowance on portfolio oi its trade
receivables.
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (EIR). When estimating the cash flows,
an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepa).ment, extension etc.) oier the expected
life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial-instrument cannot be estimated ."iiubly,
then the entity uses the remaining contractual term of the financial initrument.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the year is recognised as income/ expense in the statement of profit and
loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortised cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral purt of th.
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write offcriteria,
the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at ihitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
payables, or as derivatives not designated as hedging instruments, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fail value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs. Fair valuation gains/ losses, on initial recognition of financial liabilities are reiognised in Statement of
Profit and loss except in cases of such gains/ losses being occurred on account of transactions with holding/ subsidiary company in which
case such gains/ losses are accounted as capital contribution (securities premium) in equity.
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, optionally convertible debentures, loans and borrou.ings including
bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement offinancial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities classified as held for trading includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS ro9.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit or loss.
loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,
Derecosnition
A financial liability is derccognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expiles. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit or loss.
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet ifthere is a cun'ently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

Es$)
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

D.riuutiu. firun.iul in.t*-.nt.. Initiul ,".ognition urd rrbr"qr.nt rr*rrr.-.nt
The company has issued optionally convertible Debentures. such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value onthe date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequentrr.o."u.ur.a at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financialassets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when tire faii value is negative.
Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-tenn deposits with an original maturity ofthree months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash Flows, cash and cash Equivalents consist of cash and shot-term deposits, as defined above, netof outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part ofthe company's cash management.

Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted uu".ug" numbers of equity'strares outstanding during theperiod are adjusted for events ofbonus issue, share split or consoliclation ofshares.
For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted averagenumber of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the after income tax effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Thedilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted ai ofthe beginning ofthe period, unless they,have been issued at a later date.

---Space intentionally left blank--
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March eoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otirerwise)

4 Right-of-useassets

Cost
As at I April 2023
Additions
Disposals/ adjustments
As at St March zoz4
Additions
Disposals/ adjustments
As at Bt March zoe5

Accumulated amortisation
Up to Br March zoz3
For the year
Disposals/ adj ustments
Up to Bt March zoz4
For the year
Disposals/ adjustments
As at gt March zoz5

Net block
As at Bt March zoa5
As at Br March zoz4

---Space intentionally left blank--

Amount

61772.26

6,772.26_---------_

6,??","6

1,lt4.42
514.35

t.628-zt
514.35

21143.12

@
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousaud, ulless stated otherwise)

5 Financial Assets- Others

Financial assets lalued at amortised cost
-Security deposits
Advance Refundable

6 OtherAssets

Balances with govemmeut authorities
lcss: Provisions

Advance to suppliers
AdvaDce to supplier towards capital goods
Advance to employees
Prepaid expenses

7 Inventories.

Non- current Current
As at As at As at As at

gr March 2o2S 3r March zoz4 3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

83.oo r54.8o r54.8o

-E3.oo- -l5a-8o- 

rcl-n"

Non- current Current

,"*
451.o8

---t53-:A
Asat As at

31 March 2o2S gt March 2024

4.55

346.69
351.24

As at As at
Sr March 2o2S 3r March zoz4

r8,9ro.93 42,251.44
- (z,qzs.qil

18,910.93 39,828.01
306.6: 3,47o.88

Soo.94 1ZS.S9

693.82 42g.BB
___2o_,2t2.8_ ____ 43,9 0Z-86_

As at As at
3r March zoz5 Br March zoz4

2,O02,16

Raw materials [Include iu trarsit inveutory of Rs. Nil (3r March zoz4: Rs. Nil)]
Finished goods

Store, spares aud corrsuntables
Packing materials [lnclude iu transit iuveutory of Rs. Nil (3r March zoz4: Rs. Nil)]

lcss: Provision for obsolete inveutory

Trade receivables considered good - Secured
Trade receivables cousidered good - Uusecured

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Trade receivables - Uusecured, credit impaired
lcss: Allowance for expected credit losses

Further classified as:

Receirable from companies with commou director
Receivable from others
l,ess: Allowance for expected credit losses

---Space iuteutionally left blauk--

14,624.45

2,29O.79
2,424.o8

14,6t9.47
r,o96.33
2,o49.24

14,903.73 r9,r55.73

34,243.05 36,920.77
(s,sgz.s+) (z,77g.zt)

3o,7o5.71 34,147.56

*valued at lower ofcost aud net realisable value except for Store, spares and. consumables and packing materials which are valued at cost.

During the year ended 3r March zoz5: Rs, Nil (sr March 2024: Rs. Nil) was recognised as expense for inveutories recognised at uet realisable
lalue.

Financial Asset - Trade receivable

As at As at
31 March 2o2S 31 March 2024

e ,++o.ss g,qro.a,
(zgr.og) (ZIS.S6)

6,155.50 8,692.85

2,031.93 r,rzo.86
(z,o3r.93) (r,rzo.86)

6,155.50 8,692.85

tro.24 466.19
8,368.28 1o,o81.o8
(z3z3.oz) (r,8Sq.qz)
6,155.50 8,692.85
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Trade receivables ageing schedule:

PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRWATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousaud, unless stated otherwise)

Not due kss than 6 6
fromdue

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

(r, 4,Et4.74 1,161.19 470.62470.62

2,031.93 2,o3r,93

4,814.78 l/61r, 4?0.6"

from of
Notdue Lessthan

Undisputed
trade
receivables -
cousidered
good

(iD

Uudisputed
Trade
Receivables

- credit
impaired

iD-,,g55;+H3+B-
Undisputed
trade
receivables -
considered
good

(ii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receiyables

- credit
impaired

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

- g,a26a

r,rzo.866s4.62 466.r9

9 Financial Asset - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on haud

Footnote i: For the purpose ofthe Statement ofcash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise following:

Cash on hand

---Space intentionally left blauk--

As at As at
gr March zoz5 gr March zoz4

442.9r
________!Eot_

As at As at
Br March zoz5 Sr March zoz4

442.91 264.96
442.91 264.96
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

10 Sharecapital
The company has only one class ofshare capital having a par value of Rs. ro per share, referred to herein as equity shares.

As at 31 March zoz5 As at 81 March zoz4

7.i78.o08 ___Jjn8o.9ig__Zi"g.oq8 *.8"iE-
a' Reconciliation ofthe shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end ofthe reporting year.

@@Number Amount NffiEer Amount(absolute (absolute

Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. ro each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of Rs, ro each

Shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year
Shares issued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end ofthe year

Equity shares of Rs. ro each, fully paid

Bikaji Foods International Limited (Holding company)

8,ooo,ooo 8o,ooo.oo 8,ooo,ooo 8o,ooo,oo

7,378,o98 23,780.99 Z,g7B,ogB 7\,78,o.gg

figure)

Number
(absolute
figure)

Amount Number
(absolute
figure)

7B78,o98

Amount

figure)
7378,o98

7.478.oo8

73,78o.98 n,78o.98

-"r8=."s-- -.178:@ *.8o.8
b. Terms/rights attached to shares
Voting: Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.
Dividends: The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. Interim dividend declared in Board of Directors, meeting isdistributed within stipulated-time mandated by the law. Distribution of final dividend as proposed by the Board of Directors is paid
after approval ofthe shareholders in General Meeting.
Liquidation : In the event of liquidation of the company, the holdr:rs of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution amounts will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c' Details for shares held try holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/associates are asfollows:

As at 81 March zoz5
Holding in % of total
numbers equityshares

d. Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% "f-"q"ity "hr"" 
of th" c"-p".y

As at Bt March zoz5
Equity shares of Rs. ro each, fully paid

Bikaji Foods International Limited
Sulabh Bhandari
Vishrut Rangwala
Dolphin Communications Private Limited

e. Shareholding of Promoters
As at 31 March zoz5

As at 31 March zoz4
Holding in % of toial
numbers equity sharas

3,779,roo 97.22%o 3,779,7oo 51.22Yo

As at g1 March zoz4
@@

numbers equity shares numbers equity shares
3,779,1oo 57.22yo 3,779,7oo 51,a2%

428,Soo S.8r% 428,Soo S.Bt%
1,299,518 24.89% 1,799,518 24A9%

770,775 7o.4;o/" 770,715 to.45%

Name

Bikaji Foods International Umited

As at 31 March zoz4

Name

Bikaji Foods International Limited

As at 81 March zoz4

@@
No. orshares *;fltlf' No. orShares """itl"J, fl:[li".

ffi

No. ofshares % oftotal
shares

3,779,roo 5t.zzo/o

As at 81 March 2o2g

*o. oran
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PETUI{T FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otierwise)

f' No class of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the company during the period offive years immediately preceding the reporting date.

g' No class of shares have been bought back by the company during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting

h. Shares reserved for Optionally Convertible Debentures:
For optionally convertible Debentures : The ocDs may be converted into equity shares being allotted at par and credited as fullypaid up.

---Space intentionally left blank---
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March 2025
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

rr Other equity

Retained earnings and others (Refer footnote i)
Securities premium (Refer footnote ii)
Share based payrnent reserve (parent Company ESOP) (Refer iootnote iii)

Footnote i: Retained earnings and others*

As at beginning ofthe year
Add: (loss) for.the year
Add: Re-measurement gains ofdefined benefit plans
Add: Tlansfer from ESOp Reserve

*Represent deficit reserves due to accumulated
defined benefit plans.

Footnote ii: Securities premium*

As at beginning of the year
Add: changes during the year

As at beginning of the year
Add: ESOP expense for the year
[€ss: Transfer to Retained Earnings

Non- current
As at

31 March 2o2S g1 March zoz4

As at As at
91 March 2o2S gt March 2024

(r97,7r9.o5)

31,699.61

(163,677.5r)

5t,699_.61

--ir66;r-jZi 
-f *r,"-.."i

---at 
--at-Br March zoz5 3r March zoz4

(r6S,6ZZ.St) (133,562.26)
(34,222.8) (go,8Sg.o8)

losses since incorporation and accumulated re-measurement (losses)/ gains of

As at As at
3r March zoz5 Br March zoz4

31,699.61 31,699.61

*The Company issued oCD Series A and Series B in previous period. Such amounts were classified as financial liability in
accordance with terms and conditions of such debentures, Firrancial liability is recognised at fair value which represents thepresent value of all future cash receipts discounted using the prevailing market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a
similar credit rating and options were valued using fricing tuodel. This a-rnount represent fair valuation gain on initial recognition
presented as notional capital contribution by holding company.

Footnote iii: Share based payment reserve (parent Company ESOp)^
-- A..T-

31 March 2o2S
- Asat 

-
31 March 2024

E1D 
'O

^The Share based payrnent resene (Parent Company ESOP) is used to recognise the grant date fair value of parent company's
options issued to employee under Parent company Employee stock option plan (Refer note 4o).

Provisions

Current
As at Asat Asat

3r March 2o2S 81 March 2024
Compensated absences
Gratuity (Refer note go)

186.2o 48.4s
1,372.29 r,665.Zl

r.SIt8.93 1,665.77 48.4s

---Space intentionally left blank--

59.89
85.o6

-----!L4:95-

(3o,833.o8)
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

13 Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Secured, from bank (Refer footnote i)
-term loan
-Overdraft
Unsecured, from related parties
-o.oo7oA Optionally convertible debentures (OCD

Series A) (Refer footnote ii)
-Optionally convertible debentures with variable

coupon rates (OCD Series B) (Refer footnote ii)
-term loan (Refer footnote iii)

(Iess)/ add: Current maturities of long term
borrowings

gr March zoz5 Sr March z.o24 StMarch zo2s_ g1 March 2<124

86,z5o.oo

82,122.06

64,613.27

1O7,OOO.OO

:.8,449.7t TS,SOS.OS

- ,81368"65
1o5,69o.5o

Non- current Current
As at As at As at As at

128,475.79

75,693.74

63,190.So

227,877.06 161.668.oe 13o,562.98 _13&9.59.15_
Fooulotes:
i Term loan, working capital loan and overdraft are from Citibank.

Term loan is secured by way of:
First charge on moveable fixed assets (plant and machinery), and
Working capital loan and overdrafts are secured by way ofi
First charge over inventory and receivables.
Both loans are guaranteed by the Holding Company.

- The interest rates for both facilities arcz.ssoA - g.go% (3r March zoz4:7,go/o - g.gook).
-term loan is repayable in 16 equal quarterly instalments post rz months moratorium, to be serviced from r5th month from the
date ofdrawdown.

ii lo,49o,ooo, optionally convertible debentures (ocD Series A) have been issued to the Holding company at face value of Rs. ro
each and carry a cumulative coupon rate of o.oor%. These oCD Series A also contain option tolovert redemption proceedings tovariablenumber(atdiscount)ofequityshare oftheCompanyatoptionoflnvestorbetweenlApril 2o2gto31 Marchzo3r.

6,580,700, optionally convertible debentures (OCD Series B) have been issued to the Holding Company at face value of Rs. ro each
and carry varying non cumulative monthly coupon rates. These oCD Series B also contain opiion to covert redemption proceedings
to variable number (at discount) of equity share of the Company at option of Investor beir^,een r April zoz4 to 31 March 2027.
coupon rates of oCD Series B arc ooa, 996, {%, 6%o, 7%o,8% for peiod up to gr March zozz, r April zozz to gtMarch zoz3, r April
2023 to 3r March 2c.24, l April eoz4 to 3r March zoz5, r April 2o2s to gt March zoz6 and r April zoz6 to 3r March zoi7,
respectively.

iii These loans represent long term borrowings from Holding Company repayable within 6o months from date of disbursement and
carried interest rate of B.5r%.

14 Financial Liabilities - Trade payable
As at As at

gr March zoz5 Br March zoz4
2O,412.2O r2,go4.g3
26,695.87 5z,t8t.5t

47.1o8,o7 6q.o86,a.t::

---Space intentionally left blank--

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises *

#Refer footnote i of note 15.

ttz,tt3.z7)

#e ffi
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PETT]NT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended gt March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Trade payable ageing schedule

Not kss than r 1-2 years 2-3 years

As at gr March
Particulars for periods from ue date of

Not due* Less than r 1-2 years 2-3 years

MSME
(ii) Others
(iii)
Disputed
(iv)
Disputed
* Not due (others) and Not due (MSME) include unbilled dues amounting Rs. 2,690.69 and r,o45.92, respectively.

15 Financial Liabilities - Others
Non- current Current

As at As at As at

Liabilities designated at amortised cost
Employee related payables
Payables for acquisition of Property plant and
Equipment (Refer footnote i)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Liabilities designated at fair value through
profit and loss
Option (call) on OCD Series A
Option (call) on OCD Series B

Jl March 2o2S Br March zoz4 Br March zoz5 91 March 2024

274.84 t69.66

______ir1l4ll5_ _____5e44q_

---Space intentionally left blank--

vear
(i)MSME e,zzS.qr@
(ii) Others 4,go2.24 22,888.69 ' '_ ' _ 26,6gs.g7(iiD

dues -
MSME
(w)
Disputed
dues - Others

* Not due (others) and Not due (MSME) include unbilled dues amounting Rs.2,424,27 and e,zro.gg, respectively.

- 
T"irt-

Totrt -

12,9O4.93

S2,181.S1

B,9r8.or
9,297,36

3,477.77
22,4t8_.19

569.21
20,188_.29

As at

- 2,674.o6 2,o81.S3
- 165.45 3,43.67

P\
P"\ -&QY9
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless statecl otherwise)

Footnote i: Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and sman enterprises:

Disclosure under the Micro, smau and Medium Enterprises Deveropment Act, 2006 (..MSMED Act, 2006,,)!
As at As at

Br March eozs 3r March zoa4(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:
-the principal amount
Included in hade payables
Included in payables tbr acquisition of propefty- plant and Equipment
-the interest due thereon
(b) the amounts paid by the buyer during the year
-interest paid by the buyer in te.ms of section 16 of the Micro, small and Medium
Enterprises Derelopment Act, 2oo6
-Principal repaid to suppliers beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
(c) the amount of interest due and. payable fbr the periocl or d.tuy in matiig payment
(which have becn paid but beyond.the appointed day during the year) uut withiui iaaing
the inte.est specified under the Micro, small and Iriedium Enteiprises Development Act,
(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable e,en in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are acttialiy paid to the small enterprlse, for
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section z3 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Dwelopment Aci, zoo6,

20,472.2O

40.9:
72,9o4.93

3,o58.28

The Ministry of Micro, small-a,nd Medium Entelprises has issued an ofiice Memorandum dated z6 August 2oog whichrecommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises shoulcl.mention in their correspondence with its customers th. Ent..pr"r.r,=Memorandum Number (now Udyam Registration Number) as altocated after filing of the Mernorandum. Based on the information
available with the management, there are no over dues outstanding to micro an-il small enterprises as defined under the Micro,small and lVledium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006, othel than those disclosed above. Furtirer, the company has not r.eceived
any claim fol interest from any supplier under the said Act.

Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost: ___ 
A" at ___ 

As at 
_

1,S5Z.u 620.38
2,SSS.S9 998.28

125.66
175.54 t67,29

Bolrowings (Refbr note 13)
Trade payable (Refer note r4)
Other payables (Refer note r5)

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:
Bonowings: Refer note t3 for detailed terms and conditions.
Trade payable: These are non interest bear.ing and are normally settled in

vendors.

Other payable: These are
vendors.

Other Liabilities

non interest bearing and are normally settled in

3l March zoz5 Br March zoz4
558,440.04 zBS,TzB.og

47,to8.o7 6s,o86.44
3,114.35 5,68q.66

408,662.46 356,499.19

o-6o days depending upon terms with respectire

o-6o days depending upon tems with respectire

ffiffi
Br March zo?S Br March zoz4 Sr March zoz5 Br March zoz4

37,072.69 SS,7B7.gg 2,7to.24 2,77c..24
-_ 942.96 qzo.66

7t,2g4.oo

Deferred grant income
TDS and TCS pay'able

Advance tlom customers
TDS demand payable
Provident fund payable
Employee state insurance payable
Professional tax payable

- 7.82 5.96

--1!LoJl:99*--33rZU:gL_--_-lrgW__lArbUL
---Space intentionally left blank--
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PETT]NT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otler.wise)
17 Revenue from operationsi

Sales of manufacturing goods
-Sales of products
-Sales of raw material
-Sales of packing material
Sales of service
Other operating revenue
- Sales ofscrap

nAbove revenue has been earned in respect ofsingre business ofthe company i.e. Foods an

r8 Other income

Interest income on
-Income tax refund

Miscellaneous income
-Liabilities written back
-Amortisation of Deferred grant income
-Sublease rental income
-Options fair valuation gain
-Profit on sale ofassets

19 Cost of material consumed

Raw materials consumed
Raw material at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Purchases
l€ss: Raw material at the end ofthe year
Total cost of Raw material consumed (A)

Packing materials consumed
Packing material at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases
[,ess: Packing material at the end ofthe year
Total cost of packing material consumed (B)
Total cost of material consumed (A+B)

zo Changes in inventories offinished goods and stock-in-uade

Inventories at the beginning ofthe year
-Finished goods
-Traded goods

Less: Inventories at the end ofthe year
-Finished goods
-Traded goods

CE

For the year For th-e year
81 March 2o2S 3r March eoz4

4T5.66 Sr7.os

-:f2og5r_____lg 9t3€3_

465,967.89
6,356.9r
5,649.69

42,6168o

2,456.72

2,770.24

1,26-_.95

r4,679.47

3o9,626.42

19,r55.73

8r,923.93

347,457.65
25,499.98

9,899.82
43,839.35

938.o9
2,77O.24

r,86t.79
t2,7o6.78

sntCr

fortheyear- F#tt=year
g1 March 2o2S g1 March 2024

79.50 69.02

-__9,sgs 
___iAergg_

- F".Ey.." - Forth-e y.""
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

Oq,6zq.qil ha.6rc.at)
o9,621,44 24i,t7t.gg

9,r74.17
25o,612.29

1o,683.39

8z,4sg.qr
hq,goS.ZS) (rg,rSS.Zg)
86,tZS,g2 78,967,or

---395,1fi:19- 
------.?34,IU:q9_

F'ortheyear Fortheyear
gr March zoz5 Sr March zoz4

r,o96.33 3.90

1p96ff &9"

(z,zgo.zg) (Lo96.$)

(z,z9o,7g) (r,o96.JB)

\t'(
e,)o

t

ki
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PETI.'NT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otlerwise)

21 Employee benefitexpenses

Salary, wages, bonus and other benefits (including on-contract employee)
Contribution to providcnt and other funds
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 3o)
Leave encashment expense
Employee stock options expenses (Refer.note 4o)
Staff welfare expenses

aa Flnance costs

Interest expenses on
Bomowings measured at amortised cost
-on Secured term loan from bank
-on Unsecured term loan from related party
-on Optionally convertible debentures
-on Cash credit

Others
-on Statutory dues
-on dues to Micro and Small enterprises

28 Otherexpenses

Power and fuel expense
Stores and spares consumed
Water expenses
Freight outward and for.warding charges
Repairs and maintenance - machinery
Repairs and maintenance - others
Rates, taxes and fees
Rent expense

Legal and professional expense (Refer footnote i)
Balances written off (other than trade receivables)
Travelling expenses
Ioss on sale ofProperty plant and equipments
Insurance expense
Bank charges
Provision for obsolete inventory
Provision for doubtful debt
Bad debts written off
Provision for doubtful balances
Other expenses

Footnote i: Details of pal,rnents to auditors (exclude GST):

As auditors for:
Statutory audit fees
Group audit reporting fees
'Iax audit fees

Certificates

Quartelly reviews
Out of pocket expenses

tortlreyear Fortheycar
31 March 2o2S il March 2024

45,394.18 4o,zot.go
1,148.91

669.or
737.o2

r,6r3.36

t,t46.tz
64.58
r28,86
752.5r

2,863.00 g,tt7.Sg

--- 
r 04'88- 

--*[rgp4!
lortheyear Fortheyear

3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

21.81 46.90
7,557.1t 62o.38

__&EZS9Z___?4r6eo.z2_

--For th-e ),ea. ---ffi 
tfr e year

Jr March zoz5 Jr March 2024

9,395.oo
4,219.56
1r,805.u
r,57738

S1,326.15
6,t75.t2

g,+6s.88
827.r8

457.98
2,r55.13
889.sg
44s.76

3,46o.oo
L,228.29

925.o7
o.67

764.13

529.74
1,123.58

11,565.65

11,1OO.15

r,357.r4

29,873.24

4,973.89
2,629.59
2,o48.95

1,210.64 1,449.06

3,836.00 3,Bg8.zo
2O2.33

7,790.52

3,o8Log

s,874.8s

75o.8o
242.27
629.23

75.40

2,423.43

Z68.z8 1,c,45.96

----oo, 
t z::1L 

----191929. 
8L

--EmCy.a" --6rth-eyear-
_qt M"."h r".S_ Br March zoz4

28o.oo 23o.oo
20.oo 20.oo
20.oo 20.oo

3O.OO 35.oo
15O.OO 2OO.OO

7.5O 2.OO

5o7.5o 5o7.oo

(
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for tf," y... 

".ra"d 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated r,"fr".*i*j-'

24 Income tax
Major components of Income tax expense for the year ended 3r March zoz4 and year ended 3r March zoz3:

Profit and loss section
Current income tax:

Current income tax charge

^ ^ 
Adjustment in respect ofcurrent income tax ofprevious year

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

_ Adjustment in respect ofprevious year
In_come tax expense reported in profii and loss section
OCI section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Re-measurement gains ofdefined benefit plans

For the year For the yEr
:it March 2o2S 3r March zoz4

Neitherdeferredtaxnorcurrenttaxrelatingtoanycomponenthasbeenchargedo.cr"aitedii_Ei.iyt_6ff

Reconciliation of tax expense with the accounting tax based on India's domestic tax rate for 3r March zoz4 and 3r March zoz3:

-FontEe year - FdtEe yea.
3r March 2025 3r March zoz4

gq,zz2.B) ----?3"^8$r8t
(g4,zzz.BZ)---(3"r833.rg-I

Accounting (loss) before income tax
Accounting (loss) taxable at India's domestic tax rates

Tax calculated at India's standard statutory tax rates z6.oo%(3r March 2o24i 26,ooyo)

Difference in tax as per books and tax as per table above

Reason for differences:
Non recognition ofdeferred tax assets in absence of reasonable certainty of reversar

(8,8sz.ss) (8,or6.6o)

8,agz.g{ ------gpr6i,o

- 
B.Sgz.gs 8,016.60

- 
8'8qz.qs ------8pr6^6o

Deferred tax
The company has not recognised Deferred Tax assets in absence of reasonable ceftainty of its reversal in near future.

z5 Earnings per share (EpS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit (or loss, as applicable) for the year attributable to equity holders by theweighted average number of-Eqrrily 51ru.". outltanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing ttr" p"ront uti.iuutuui" to equity holders (after adjusting effect of dilutive shares) bythe weighted average number of Equity shares"outstandhg 

.ay.irg it. y"".;; ,1" weighted average number of Equity shares thatwould be issued on conversion of ali the dilutive potenlial rquity .hu.". into Equity shares. Due to losses, ocDs have beenconsidered as anti dilutive.
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EpS computations:

Loss after tax attributable to the Equity shareholders (in Rs. thousands)
Basic and diluted average equity shares (in numbers)
Nominal value of equity shares (in Rs.)
Basic and diluted earnings loss per sharcs (in Rs.)

--FdE"ye". --Fdt[eJ,ea,
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

-

Qq,zzz.8) (So,833.oB)

Q.6q) (+.r8)

There are no significantjudgements involved in preparation ofthese financial statement.

zBz8,o98
to.oo

7378,o98
10.oo

\/,$

z6 Significant accountingjudgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions thataffect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitles, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities' uncertainty about tltese assumptions and estimates could result in 

"outcomes 
that require a materialadjustment to the carrying amount of assets or riabilities affe"t"a in ttu." f"ioa..

Judgements
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMMED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Estimates and assumptions
Useful life, method and residual value of property plant and equipment
Plant and machineries and factory buildings contriLute-sfonificant port^iorioith" co.puny'. property, plant and equipment. Thecompany capitalises its plant and machineiies and factory"builoings in accordance with the accounting policy disclosed under notez'3 above' The company estimates the useful life and residual value of assets as mentioned in note 2.3. However the actual useful lifeand residual value may be shorter/ less or longer/ more depe.ndins";i."h;i.a innovations and competitive actions. Further,company is depreciating its plant and machineries and factory brildTr;r ;t ;"g straight line method based on the managementestimate that repairs/ wear and tear to plant and machineries una tu",o.iruidirg, ur" consistent over useful life ofassets.

Income taxes
In assessing the realizability ofdeferred income tax assets, the Management considers whether some portion or all ofthe deferredincome tax assets will not be realized' The ultimate realization of delerred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation offuture taxable income during the periods in which the temporary dire."nce. i"come deductible. th" Munug.."nt considers thescheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilities, proiected firture taxable income and tax-planning strategies in making thisassessment' Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income ovlr the periods in which thedeferred income tax assets are deductible, the Management believes that the company may not realize the benefits of thosedeductible differences.

Fair value measurement of OCD - option in convertible debentures
when the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recortled in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on the quotedmarket prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models are taken from theobservable market where possible, but where this is not feasiile, a review ofjudgement is required in establishing fair values.Changes in assumptions relating to these inputs could affect the fair value of financial instruments.

z7 Commitrnents and contingencies
a, Commitrnents

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account [Net of
advances of Rs.4.SS (3r March 2024: Rs.2,oo2.16 )l

F;th-e),ear- ForfreJrear
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

13.85 r5,5r9.87

- $-85 -- rs,str"8?

b. Contingencies- contingent liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
The Company has estimated contingent Liabilities in respect ofshow-cause notices received from Government Authorities in respect
of the following:

-;ih-.),er" 
F;t['ey.a"-

(i) Goods and service Tax (GST) exposure based on Demand (previous year: show cause 
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

notice) received from authorities during the GST audit performed by them for the period
ot July r7 till 3r March zo. These matters are detailed ai follows*:
a. Interest on delayed reversal of excess input credit availed
b. Availment of blocked input tax credits
c. Duty payable as per Reverse Charge Mechanism
e. Non reversal of common input tax credits
f. Non payment ofGST on scarp
(ii) Goods and service Tax (GST) exposure based on show cause notice) received from
authorities against which the company has filed a writ in Karnatak High court:
a. Dispute in classification

"Current year amounts include penalty as per order.
5,786,70

5,742.94
r,842.42

214.45
23.60
r3.53

7,235.41
,5p?"s5

4,904.71
8rt.79

7O.2O

Basecl on favourable decisions in similat'cases and discussions with the consultants etc., the Company believes that it has good cases
in t'espect ofall the items listed above and hence no provision against these is considered r"""r.ury. 

-

c. Contingencies- contingent assets
There is no contingent assets as at 3l March zoz5 (gr March zoz4: nil).

ffi\
u.;y
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated ot-herwise)

z8 Related party Disclosures
In accordance with the requirement of Ind AS- z4 on- "Related Party Disclosur.es", the names of the related parties where control

;:it":,'""t 
with the aSSregate transactions/ year end balances t"it(tt.rn u. iaentified and certified by the management are given

A) Name of related parties and description of relationshipi. Parties that exercise common 
"o.rt 

ol
Relationship
Holding company

Name
Bikaji Foods International Limited*
(Note : .Hanuman Agrofood private limited has been merged in Bikaji foodsInternational Limited w.e.f r4.Febmay-2?z+ with appointei d"t b;in; , 6;ii2022. Accordingly, all transactions and balances relating to Hanuman .tlrorooas
Private Limited have been crubbed with Bikaji Foods Inteinational LimitedJ.

ii other related parties with whom the company have transactions during the year/ balances as at the reporting

Relationship
Entity under common control

Name
Vindhyawasini Sales private Limited

ii. Key Management pensonnel and their relatives:
Relationship NameDirector Sulabh BhandariDirector Vishrut Rangwala
DirectorDirector ffi,#if;ilii
B) Transactions with related parties (excluding GST, as applicable):

Expenditure
Key Management Personnel

Interest expenditure
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Exoenditure recharsed
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Exoenditure oaid
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Purchases
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Sales
Bikaji Foods International Limited
Vindhyawasini Sales Private Limited

Sales ofcapital eoods
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Borrowines taken
Bikaji Foods International Limited (Including Rs. 4z,ooo by way conversion ofpayables
to loan)

Remuneration - Short term emoloyee benefits
Vishrut Rangwala

Remuneration - ESOP exoenses
Vishrut Rangwala

Remuneration - Contribution to defined contribution olan
Vishrut Rangwala

Rpr-nuneration - Exlrenses accrued/ (reversed) towards defined benefit plans
Vishrut Rangwala

I.oriE),ea. --FdEe),ea.
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

r,69r.72 z,toz.46

t6,o24.67 11,1oo.15

3,123.39 5,649.19

1,355.45 630.9q

62,84s.48

421,943.43
93.42

43.50

1O7,OOO.OO

58,233.49

327,7Ot.24

3,996.31

3,o24.oo

401.99

zr.6o

3,o24.oo

{f
8{ rur
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PETI.INT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otlerwise)

C) Balance outstanding as at year end

Borrowines (includine OCD)
Bikaji Foods International Limited

OCD call option derivatives
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Trgde oayable (Including caoital assets ourchase related oayable andAdvance from customer)
Bikaji Foods International Limited
Key Management Personnel

Trade receivables
Vindhyawasini Sales private Limited
Bikaji Foods International Limited

Sala{y oayable
Key Management personnel

In addition to above mentioned outstanding barances as at year end, Hording company
obtained by the Company (refer footnote i to Note 1g).

Employer's contribution to provident fund
Employer's contribution to employee state insurance fund
Employer's contribution to labour welfare fund

Present value ofdefined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligations
Present value obligation as at the end of the year

ii. Changes in Fair Value of plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
Expected return on plan assets
Contributions
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets
Fairvalue ofplan assets as at the end ofthe year

Defi ned contribution plan
During the year, the company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and Loss:

For the year- --Foitre year
gt March 2o2S 3r March zoz4

253,740.33 r38,883.64

762.99

170.24

r,322.33

too,47639
136.19

21o.oo 197.33

has also given guarantee for borrowings

- Foiileyear -Foi6eyear
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

1,oB4.Bo r,o8r.9z
6r.87 62.s7

rFth-tyear r;the-yea"
81 March 2o2S 3r March zoz4

7,750.83 r,256.91

t.6q 1.68
1,148.31 t.ta6.yt

3o Defined employment benefits (Gratuity)
The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per lhe pa),rnent of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employee who are in continuous
service for a period of more than 5 years are eligible for gratui-ty. The amount of gratuity on retiiement/ iermination is the employeeslast d.rawn basic salary per month computed proportionatellifor r5 days sahr| multiplied for the number of years of service. Thegratuity plan was unfunded till previous and has been funded from .ur."nt r"u..-

i. changes in the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation are as follows:

14o.13

536.33
(go.oo)
(rBz.gs)

2,149.96

109.99

513.59

FbrEeyear - Foi6I yea"

-11-ry8= 3r March zoz4

7,45
769.79

777.24

(ros.ss)
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRryATE LIMMED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otirer*isej--iii' Reconciliation ofpresent varue ofdefined benefit obligation and

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end ofthe vear
Net funded surplus

iv. Expenses recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss

Current service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Total recognised in profit and loss
Remeasurements
-(Gain) from change in demographic assumptions
-(Gain)/ loss from change in financial assumptions
.-Experience loss/ (gain) adjustments
Total recognised in other comprehensive income

fair value of assets
roruleyear Fortheyear

gr March zoz5 3r March zoz4
lar4r16) - (wsols

777.24
Gfi?d _Trso.E

Fortheyear --Foffi;!,ear-
Br March zoz5 Br March zoz4

536.33 518.s9
109.99

(zqs.s6) (62.s6)
(r8z.g2) (zs.zg)

v' Till previous year the company's defined benefit plan was unfunded and hence disclosure relating to ,Employers 
best estimateofcontribution to defined benefii plin (gratuity) fo. ne*t reporting period' is not applicable for previous year.Employers best estimate ofcontribution to dedned benefit plan (gratuity) for next reporting period,is Rs. r,9g7.3r.

vi: The weighted average duration ofdefined benefit obligation is 13.28 years (3r March zoz4: r3.gr years).

vii: The expected maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation (gr:atuity) is as follows:For the year 3r March zoz5

-

Between r-2 Between z-s
yeans vearsi

r5r.84 S53.9o

140.13

b.+s)
669.o1 623.5-

58.24 39.23

Over5 years Total

941.57 7,789i33
Defi ned benefi t obligation
(gratuity)

Defi ned benefi t obligation
Gratuity)

Iesrilan r ),ea"

142.O2

88.oe

For the year 81 March zoz4
Less than r year Between r-z- --net"reen z.5- Over 5 years --Etal --years vears

rt9.:r7 454.75 816.oz 14?&16

-ffitfeyear -- rorEeyear -
Br March zoz5 gr March zoz4

viii. Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate (per annum)
Expected Rate of increase in compensation levels
Mortality Rate

Withdrawal Rate

Discount rate
Future salary increase

For the year 3r March zoz4

Discount rate
Future salary increase

@ffi te6 (rz8.zr) ---B-----@
r%o 44.07 :196 (rer.r6)

6.28%
.to%o

7.o9%
too/o

IALM (zorz-r4) IALM (zorz-r4)
Ultimate Ultimate
to.oo% Lo.Ooyo

The discount rate assumed is 6.28% per annum (3r March zoz4: 7.o9%oper annum) which is determined by reference to market feldat the Balance sheet date on government bonds' The estimates of-future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takeaccount of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as suppiy una demand in tt e emproy-ent market.

A quantitative sensitive analysis for significant assumptions are as follows:
For the year 3r March zoz5

Increase by % Impact on pBO Decrease by % ImDact on pBO
1%

l7o

(t+8.ss)
120.20

l%o

t%,

172.75
(p8.p)

\

a\ -/;'ta-><,
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITBD
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated ot-herwise)

The sensitivity analyses above have been aeter-irea on a method that extrapolates the impact of defined benefit obligation as result
f#Hililh",:Xlfiesin 

kev assumptions occurring at the end 
"r 

ih;'.;;;;i;;period. sensitivity i;;;; orwithdrawar rate and

ix: The major categories ofplan assets ofthe fair value ofthe total plan assets are as follows:-- lr"" at - -- As ai-
Investment fund (managed by Life Insurance corporation of India) 3r March zoz5. 3r March zoz4
Investment fund utt 

'n"ug"d by tife tnsurance iorporation of India (LIC) is further invested in .or,* ,Ku'.lrs markets in pre-determined ratio to balance -uik"t "i.k, 
interest rate risk, credit risk and concentration risk.

3r Fairvalues
The management assessed that carrying value of cash. and cash equivalents, trade-receivables, borrowings, tracle payable, othercurrent financial liabilities and other current financial assets upprori-u,"r',heir fair value amounts largely due to short termmaturities of these instruments 

-except 
for long te,,n borrowingi.'In ;;;-;; i;rg term bo*owing, there has been no significantmovement in interest rates applicable on those borrowings arid interest ,ate. preuailin_g as at reporting dates and accordinglycarrying value and fair value of these long term values as at balance .n..t aut., u.. .imilar. Security deposits classified as non currcntfinancial assets are for perpetuity and sh"atl be refuniable oo ruo"na".iog or .rJ.oi"iry 

"onnection 
only, which is highly unlikely andhence fair value of the same cannot be determined in absen-ce-of d.fir#p;;"f such deposits. comparison of the carrying valueand fair value of the Company's financial instruments are as follolvs:

"".*",Br March zoz5 3r March zoz4 3r March zoz5 81 Marchzoz4
z)-

442.91 26q.96 442.gr 264.966,155.5o 8,692.85 6,155.5o 8,692.8S
7o7.SB _ 2gz.8o zo".SA zi- er.

7,8o6.oo -- o,rrs.6r 
.J6iffi;- 

r;ffii

Financial assets at amortised cost (Level
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables
Others

For the year
3r March zoz5

Financial Iiabilities at amortised cost 1levff-
Borrowings other than OCD
Borrowings-OCD
Trade payables

Others

values

gr March zoz5 3r March zoz4Sr March zoz4

= 9,lrq.ss _s,68q.69 3,114.ss s,68q.664o8,662.45 356,499.18 - 4oi,26?,5" 3545.r.r,
The fair value of the financial assets above is included in the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a currenttransaction between willing parties, other than in distress sale or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were usedto estimate the fair value:

-Bank deposits, borrowing, loans and other financial liabilities and assets are evaluated by the Company based on Interest ratesprevailing with scheduled banks for similar denomination and remaining duration of depositsT bo.ro*inis 1as applicable to assetsand liabilities, respectively). As there has been no significant movemen"t in interest rates, fair valued airount is also likely to besimilar to canying value. Hence, carrying amounts of these deposils have been determined as fair valued amounts.

3z Fairvaluehierarchy
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the company,s assets and liabilities

Quantitative disclosures fair value m_easurement hierarchy as at sr March 2o2s:Dateof Totar 

- 
a.,ocapffiIn ..Eiffia"t ---sFfi-ca"t

valuation active markets obiervable unotrservable

zrr,699;o r46,84q.44 2rr,699.7o r+6,844.44
146,Z40.gg r38,883.6+ r4g,g4l.7o 86,699.68

47,to8.o7 65,086.4447,ro8.o7 65,o96.44

(tevel r) inputs inputs
(kvel z) _ (Ievel g)

Value ofcall options ofOCD
Series A
Value ofcall options of
OCD Series B

3r March zoz5

3r March zoz5

.4.\ /;
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMMED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated o,ir"r_i."j--

Quantitative disclosures fair value measuremD;G;-- en 
+ji#urrlasd:fi#Ti;,# --=g.rft _,t-_ _E 

ffi_c.,t_valuation active markets 
"b;;;1" unobserwable

(tcvel r) inputs inputs
value of call options of ocD 11 Marc[ror4 

-:- 

(kvel z) (Level 3)
Series A

Value ofcall options of
OCD Series B

Ievel 3 fair values

ffi 1""'r'J[t#ble 
shows a breakdown of the total gains (losses) recognised in respect of tevel 3 fair values (call options of Series A

ior the year For the year
3r March zoz5 3r March zoz4

3r March zoz4

Gain included in ,other income,
Change in fair value (realised)
Change in fair value (unrealised)
Gain included in ,other expenses,
Change in fair value (realised)
Change in fair value (unrealised)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring kver 3 fair values,inputs used.

@-

The fair values ofderivatives are estimated by using pricing models, wherein the inputs to those models are based on unobservablemarket parameters' The valuation models used by ih" co.prny reflect the contractrial terms ofthe derivatives (including the periodto maturity), and market-based parameters such as interestiates, voratility etc

fttfifr::*:fficontain 
a high ievel of subjectivitv as the valuatim t".r,riqr"r *ed require significant judgement and inputs thereto

xeylnpuiffi
-Free cash flows
-Volatility of stock

(rz,zoo.zi)

as well as the significant unobservable

Inter-relatiorilIi----
between key unobservable inputs

and fair value

the valuation on option, and vice versa.
-An increase in risk free rate increases
the valuation, and vice versa.
-An increase in volatility ofstock increase
the valuation, and vice versa.

options model considers the present value of
ofOCD the net cash flows ixpected to be
Series A generated by the Company. The cash

Tq flow projections include specific
Series B estimates for 6 years. The expected

net cash flows are discounted using a
risk adjusted discount rate. Terminal
value (earnings post 6th years till
perpetuity) has been arrived using the
Gordon Growth method. In the
previous year, Computation of Option
value of OCD has been arrived using
Black-Scholes-Merton model, In the
current year, the value has been
determined as negative. Accordingly,
value of options have been reduced to
zero.

Particulars

Free cash flows
Volatility of stock

Sensitivity analysis of sigrrificant unobservabld input on the fair value of call options of oCD series A and series B:

Sensitivity to fair value as at Bt March zoa5:

Increase % Decrease % lncrease.arnount -Ecrcase -

+t%o

+zoA

es{s}

wTUMKUR
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated oair."*ir"j-'

Sensitivity to fair value as at g1 March zozi:

kvel z fair values
The company uses the Discounted cash Flow valuation technique which involves determination ofpresent value ofexpected receipt/pa)rynent discounted using, appropriate discounting .at"" p.e,ruiling in market. ihl fui. uulu. so deiermined are classified as r.evel zand has been used for discloiure iurpo"es only.

33 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The company's principal financial.iiabilities comfrise borrowings, operating lease liabilities, trade payables and other payables. Themain purpose ofthese financial liabilities is to finance the c","p;;yt ;;;;;ii*. 

".a 
to provide guarantees to suppofi its operations.

ffi:;*iXX[]*:::TX"1Hil:111fl*" 
incrude roans, trade and other..."i',ubt.., and cash ;; i.;;;;;.its that derive directry

The company's activities, expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The company,s board of directors has overallresponsibility for the establishment and oversight oi trr" co-pnry. .i.k -;;;;;;*, framework. This note exprains the sources ofrisk which the entity is exposed to and how the Jntity -anag".ihe risk and the rEiaied impact in the financial statements.

i. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in marketprices Market risk comprises three t)?es of risk: cumency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk andcommodity risk' Financial instrumentJaffected by market risk include loans, t".."*i.g., ocDs and term deposits.

a. Foreign currency risk
The Company is not exposed to foreign exchanges and related risks.

b. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes inmarket interest rates. The Company in accordance with its policy, trk b";;i;;-loa inlr"* in deposits for periods lesser than 5 yearto avoid any significant interest rate movements due to very longer maturity du#ion of instruments.

The Companl"s major borrowings are variable rate borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivilv analysis

Particulars

Free cash flows
Volatility ofstock

For the year 3r March zoz5
For the year 3r March zoz4

Opening balance
Add: Provision created during the year
Less: Provision utilised during the year

Increase l)/.

+z%

o.5o%o

--5A"eaCZ- E""easd;ou"t Decrease

-- -t%- 
amount

-296

Impact on
(amount) Ioss

6sg.n o.So% (6Ss.n)

Fdth-eyea. fftreyear
3r March zozg 3r March zoz4m z,68r.zz

75.40
(9o2.2o)

1,653.32

Increase by % Impact on iE,reaseEtE_-
(amount) loss

_-___-________:=:;7 fortheyear _ fortheyear
o.Soyo 540.76 o.5o%o (S4I-ZA

ii. Credit risk
credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the company. The company,s exposure to credit risk isinfluenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivableslnd financial assets measured ai amortised cost. The Companycontinuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

Trade receivables
customer credit risk is managed by the company subject, to the company's established receivable management policy. The policydetails how credit will be managed, past due balinces-collected, altowances and reserves recorded and bad debt written off. creditterms are the established timeframe in which customers pay for purchased product. outstanding customer receivables are regularlymonitored by the Management.
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for customers. The maximum exposure to creditrisk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class offinancial assets.
The company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as high, as its customers are located in commonjurisdictions and operate in common markets.

At 3r March 2025, the company had z customer (3r March 2o24t g customers) that owed the company more than Rs. r,ooo each
and accounted for approximately 67%o (grMarch zoz4: v%o) of all the receivables outstanding.

Movement in expected credit loss on trade receivables during the ],ear:

G;

Closing
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for tfr. y.." ..,a1d 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated 

"t"fr.""i..j-'
Einancial-instruments and cash deposits
credit risk from balances with banla and financial institutions is managed by the Director of the company. Investments of surplusfunds are made only in bank deposits. Th; ;.*g;.nt continuously.r.'; &;it ratings in banks as risk aisessment tool.
*f:U;yr:maximum 

exposure to credit risk for the cornpon"ot! ;iiil;;;". sheet at 3r March zoz5 and 3r March zoz4 is the

iii. Uquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financiar liab,itiesthat are settled by delivering cath ot unoihe. n"r""ia u.r"t. rh.'co-pury.'upp.ou.t to managing riquidity is to ensure as far aspossible' that it will have-sufficient liquidity,o o,""i i,. liabilities yt".'ffi 

"r"'aue. 
Management monltors roling forecasts of thecompany's liquidity position and castrand cash equivalents on the bil ;;;;;t"d cash flows. The company takes into account theliquidity of the market in which the entity operates'.-

t.,?lf*tj::"t:Ufrises 
the maturitv profile of the companv's financial liabitities based on contractual undiscounted pa)ments:

l:1rrfi[ifi- r-years - ,M"..th_a"s-----Totai-
verR

gs,6zsoo ----ffi ---- _ --- 35844".4
- 47,tog.o7
- 2,674.o6
' 274.84

- 165.45
Payables foracquisition of 165.45
Property plant and
equipment

Borrowings
Trade payables
Employee related payables
Interest accrued but not
due on borrowings

Payables for acquisition of
Property Plant and
Equipment

l*s"E""J-
month

94,937.98
47;oB.o7
2,674.06

274.84

As at at March 2024
LessEa"g l:rrfims ;syears -MoreEans ---ToE-

month
Borrowings --EE.4rs 3rs?s." - ,61168.% --ry _ - ,85r#,Trade payables 6s,og6.44 -_ 

6s,og6.q4Employee related payables z,o'r.33 _ .,oAr.33Interest accrued but not due fig.66
on borrowings t69.66

r4i,t6o.4r, B5,6rs.rro @

3,433.67
3,433.67

---Space intentionally left blank--

-16-4-155.15 
Sr"8?5."" 

- 
161^6684t -------- 3s64rrrE-

Above amounts contain discounted values and undiscounted values. Undiscounted values are very short term in nature and hencevalues above approximately represent discounted values.

Collateral
The company has pledged part of its deposits, Inventories, trade receivables and portion of its property, plant and equipment inorder to fulfil the collateral requirements for the borrowings. The counterparties have an obligation to return the securities to theCompany' There are no other significant terms and conditions associated *ittr tt 

" 
u.e of collateral.

34 Segment reporting
The Company primarily operates in the Foods and Snacks segment. The board of directors of the Company, which has been identifiedas being the chief operating decision maker (coDM), erraluaies th. c";;;;t'.;"i{o,-ur.., allocate resources based on the analysisof the various perfotmance indicators of the company as a single unit. Therefore, there is no separate reportable segments for theCompanyas per the requirement of Ind AS rog ,,Operating 

Segm-ents,,.
Geographical locations (secondary segment): The Company's Intire sales is in single location i.e. ,within India'.

Segment revenue with major customers
During the period ended 3.r March 2o2s,82.71o/o (3r March zoz4: 96.9z%) of the company,s revenue was generated from onecustomer (3r March roz4: three customers).

m
,E\ '/<w,
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated *'f,".*fr.]--
35 Capital management

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves
][t':H:iff [,:T 

equirv holders or tn"'corpunv. ihe prima,1 
"r:".iir. .r,i. company,s capitar management is to maximise the

The company manages its,capitalstructure in light of changes in economic conditions. To-maintain or adjust the capital stmcture,the companv mav adjust the dividend puy-"ntio.r,r..rroia".r, ..tu.n ;;;i;i';" shareholders o. ir.u" ol* shares. The companymonitors capital using a gearing ratio, *hich l. r,et aeut @g1r'ul t"t"1 #nior'prur.*t debt. The company's policy is to keep the

i:;:il,:Jt'.i:H"""X.Y;'lrli"K:#e 
companv incrudes within neid";t;il;*" bearing Ioun. una rl..6wings, irade una otr,".

As at As at-
3r March eoz5 3r March zoz4

ss8,+co. oF ----AIEEJ6-

In order to achieve this overall objective, the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meetsfinancial covenants attached to the interest-bea.ing and borrowi,gs t# ;;;; Lpital structure requirements. Breaches in meetingthe financial covenants would permit the bank ti immediately ial r"rrr 
""Jborrowings. 

There have been no breaches in thefinancial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and bo..orrinjin ,r" .r"*"rip"ri"a.
[Hl"JrtffJ"Tt H" 

tt the objectives, ;;iil;;;;.".".r..Io. -uouging ffiiar during the period ended 3r March zoz5 and year

36 L€ases
The company has taken land and building on operating leases. These lease arrangements range for a period between rr months to15'83 years (3r March 2024: tt months to 15.83 years), which include both 

"ao..ilublu 
and non-cancellable leases. Information aboutthe leases for which the Company is a lessee is presenied below:

(i) Right-of-use asset
Details of movement in carrying amounts of right of use assets is as detailed in note 4.

(ii) t ease liabilities
There are no operating lease liabilities as at reporting date.

(iii) Amounts recognised by the company in statement of profit and ross

Borrowings
Trade payables
Others
Iess: cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Total equity
Total capital

Total capital and net debt
Gearing ratio

Right of use assets
Income from subleasing right-of-use assets
Expense relating to short term leases

(iii) Amounts recognised by the Company in statement of cash flows

Total cash (outflow) for leases (represent short term leases)

_ (qqz.gt) (26+.g6)
4o8,219.56 SSO,iSa.4

(92,222.46) (S8,rq6.gz)
(9z,z8z.46l Ge,1r6.r"t

47,1o8.o7
3,114.35

315,987.ro
129.199i

514.35
(r,z6o.9S)

65,o86.44

s,68q.66

298,o37.9r
rrg.53%

514.35
(r,86t.Zg)

-fffreyear --dth-eyear -
Sr March zoz5 3t March zoe4

2,155.13 1,790.52
1,4o8,S3 449.08

Fortheyear Fortheyear
3r March zoz5 3r March aoz4

CJstr3) ---_-.i,,?r06")
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Extension ootions
Lease contain extension options exercisable by the company before the end of the non-cancellable contract period. wherepracticable' the company seeks to include extension options i;";";il;;o prouia. operationar flexiblity. The extension optionsheld are exercisable only on mutual agreement. The c.mpany assesses ui-t.u.i'"o,-,n,"ncement whether it is reasonably certain to:ffi:':::i,",ff[X'J:ffi?:H:,l|;:;]:H,.,lf**." ;iH;iliJ,;"le.tai, to exercise th" ;p1i;; irthere is a signincant

--Space intentionally left blank__
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37 Ratios as per the Schedule III requirements

a) Current ratio = Current assets divided by Current tiabilitiesParticulars

Current assets
Current liabilities
Ratio
% Change from previous year

As at As at
31 March 2o2S Sl March 2024

57,67t.24 gZ,r6l.n
184,801.07 26g,627.5s

Reason for change more than z5%:
Not required as below zS,%.

b) Debt equity r:atio = Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refers to sum of cqgg$_c4c_894 current bo*owingsParticulars ' rtrEr! ru I 
----A;-- 

As at

o.3r
G.rs%)

25,726.39
26,997.06

18,Soo.S8
t2,t71.gO

42,50o.O1
54,67,.91

o.34
17.24%

@2,292.46)
o.37

(3o.19%)

(58,r96.92)
(+.qr)

Total debt
Total equity
Ratio
% Change from prwious year

-Finance cost
Earnings available for debt services
Interest paid on borrowings
Principal repayments

Total Interest and principal repayments
Ratio
% Change froni previous year

Reason for change more than 2596:
Not required as below 2591o,

Net profit after tax
Total equity
Ratio
7o Change from previous year

Reason for change more than z5%:
This ratio has changed mainly due to losses incurred during the year resulting in decreased equity.

---Space intentionally left blank--

gr March zoz5 3r March zoz4
3s8,44o.o4 z8S,Zz&og
(9z,zsz.q6)

(s.8s)
(zo.rl%)

Reason for change more than z5%:
Not required as below z5o/o,

|.ff:H:X"t 
coverage Ratio = Earningrs available for debt services divided by Total int 

"ot ?od iri."ipul ".puy,,...."Fortheyear forthelrear
prcfit after tax gr March zoz5 3r March zoz4
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost (34"""s', ----13"5$'odi

-Depreciation and amortizations

d) Return on Equity Ratio / Retum on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Eq!E__Particulars 
Fortheyear .- 

Fo"trey.a.

2g,SSt.76
24,O22.95

16,S21.69
14,3v.33

42,5oo.Oo
56,8s4.89

o.29

(58,r96.92)

o.53

Br March zoeg 3r March aoa4

-

(34,222.8) (So,8gS.oSJ

$/l,(
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year er,a"a S, March zoz5(AII amounts in INR thousand, unless stated oii;;--- "^

;I*::il:y 
*rnover Ratio = Cost of materiars consumed divided by closing inventory

Cost of materials consumed
Closing inventory
Inventory turnover

Net worhng capital
Ratio
% Change from previous year

Reason for change mone than 2S%!
This iltion has changed due to higher sares and better cash generation during the period.

i) Net profit ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Sales
Particulars

Net profit after tax
Total Sales

Ratio
% Change from previous year

Reason for change more than z5%:
Not required as below z5%.

--Space intentionally left blank--

% Change from prwious year 12'89 g,49

3s.83%
Reason for change more than z5%:
This ratio has changed due to lower Inventory levels as at current year end and higher sales and consumption during the year,

f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Totar sares divided by crosing trade receivablesParticulars

Total sales
Closing trade receivables
tUtio
% Change from previous year

----:--Fortheyear Fdth-eyear
gtMarch 2o2S 3rMarchzoz4

395,796.76 324,139.00
3o,7o5.7r 34,147.56

For the year -- F.Ffr. ye"" -
Br March zoz5 3r March zoz4

52o,66o.39 427,ory.g3

Reason for change more than z5%:
This ratio has changed due to better realisation and higher sales to new customers.

g) Trade payatrles turnover ratio = credit purchases divided by closing trade payablesParticulars sqsv EuJqi 
Forrffiyea" --T0"6. ye."

'lbtal purchases 3r March eozs 3r March zoz4
Closingtradepayables 391'549'73 338,056.69
Ratio 47,to9.o6 6s,o86.43

% Change from prwiousyear 8'3t 5.r9
6c.t2o/o

Reason for change more than z5%:
This ratio has changed due to higher payments to vendors due to working capital generated from new borrowing during the year.

h) N"t 
"upitut 

r"mover Ratio = sales divided by Net working capital whereas net working capital= cu*ent assets - current
Particulars --F;iEyear _F6?freyea"

3r March eoz5 3r March zoz4
r ulul sales

6,155.so
84.58

72.r9%

8,692.8S

49.r2

427,013.82
(o.o71

52o,66o39 427,o$.83(t27,t29.84) (18z,46o.oz)
(+.ro)

75.21%

(z.sc)

--ro_ffi"y"* F;il"y"-
31 March 2o2S 3r March zoz4

(34,222.82) (3o,833.o8)

S2o,66o.39
(o.oz)

tJ,(
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITBD
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended gr March zoz5(AIl amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otf,erwise) "

a"ri:ffi[ 
r" Capital employed (pre cash)=Earnings before interest and taxes(EBrr) airia_g4ly_gSpttgl_ElnLlgElllpre cagu_

Fortheyear forthe5rear
(Loss) before tax (A) 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Financecosts(B) --h4'rrr-A 
--5q8host

Other income (C) 28'575.97 24,6910.22

EBIT (D) = (a)+(B)-(C) 6'5o7.4t 18,621.46

Net worth (rz,rs4.3r) (zq,z6q.zz)

Long term debt (including current maturities)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Capital Employed
Ratio
% Change from previous year

Reason for change more than z5%:
This ratio has changed mainly on account oflosses incurred during the year.

(92,232.46) (S8,rg6.ge)

339,990.33 267,959.43

38 The company has a net working capital deficit of Rs. (127,129,84) as of 3r March zoz5 and net worth of the company has also eroded, Thqseconditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may-cast .ieiin;iJorbl"hout the company,s ability to continue as going concem.However' the financial statements of the company have been prepared on u going 
"or."* 

basis, since the management believes the company to beprofitable in near future' Further, the company has also received a support le"tterirom iis-iolding co-pany to provide financial support to continueas going concern. Accordingly, these financial siatements are prepared on a going concern basis.

(qqz.gr)
247,314.96

(o.o5;
(s8.ss%)

1r,8o5.11

(264.96)
2o8,897.55

(o.rz;

16,77o.86
(2?4.22)

39 Statement of reconciliation between opening and closing balances of
due to cash flow and non-cash changesi

balmce sheet liabilities arising from financing activities

B"...*fi$""t--- op-E"nii[- rndesta;ccrued
considered as convertitrle (ontrorrowing)
cash and cash debentures

equivalents and
working capital

loans

15o,712.uu 13o,599.99 1,196.93
(zz,5oo.oo) (2,8o6.+q) (r+,SS+.:,S)

_ 11,1oO.15 13,59O.O7
262.91 _ (262.att

---l+,ers"L 
rs8,'e-&{6q -----7;3ii

6q,+sg.gg (ss48.a, -----EEd

Balance as at I April 2023
Cash movements
Non cash movements

Interest expense for t}le year
Deferred fees on borrowings

Closing as at 3r March 2024
Cash movements
Non cash movements

Interest expense for the year
Deferred fees on borrowings

Closing as at gt March zoz5
274.22

_-__J$:A59.oo_ ___J4L7p:33_ _______2ZL.U-
4o Sharcbasedpayment

The shareholder of Parent company, dr.rring the financi d.year zozr-zz,.approved Bikaji ESop-I 2o2r for granting Employee stock options in formof equity shares linked to the completion oi a minimum period of continu"a 
".rr"vi'"* ,o the eligible employees of the parent company and itssubsidiaries' The emplovees can purchase equity shares by exercising the options as iestJ at the priie speciRedin ttre grant. The maximum numberof share options will not exceed 5o lakhs' The option granted vestive" u'p.riJ "r, y.urs from the date of grant in proportions specified in therespective ESoP Plans. options may be exercised by the employee after ve"ti"g p"riJ ;ilrin 7 years from the date of vest. The fair value as on thedate of the grant of the optiors, representing Stock compensation charge, is exft*uJ*". it 

" 
*.ting period.

---Space intentionally left blank--
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3r March zoz5(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otirerwise)

Movement in share option during the year
Particulars

Options outstanding at the beginning ofthe year
Options granted during the year
Options forfeited / lapsed during the year
Options vested during the year
Options exercised during the year
Options outstanding at the end of the year
Options vested and exercisable

Grant date

Weighted average fair value ofthe options at the grant dates (INR)
Dividend yield (%)
Risk free interest rate (%)
Expected life ofshare options (years)
Expected volatility (%)
Weighted average share price (INR)
Weighted average remaining mntractual life (days)
Exercise price

Number of --- weiglrted-- - N"-b;;a \^r'eiahted
average exencise

options averageexercise options
(absotul!1, , price (rNR) tuii""r,",t.l -'ffi;iili;*

lo Enn

For the year
Bl March 2o2S

For the year
31 March 2os4

t3,5oo_

3,Ooo
4,200
4,2OO
6,3oo

450
450
450
450
450
450

6,ooo
,3,SOl

2,OOO

6,ooo
r3,500

3.21-3.7r
35.oo

533.25
1,262

45o.oo

3.70-4,7r
35.oo

533.25
r,5r7

450.oo

165

450

t6s
165

450

The fair value at grant date is determined using the Black- scholes valuation method which takes into account the exercise price, the term of theoption' the share price at grant date andexpectei price volatility ofthe unaertying shal, iiiu-arerage ariaend leld and the risk free interest rate forthe term ofthe option. The following tablesiist the inputs useJior fair valuation of options for the ESop plars:

For the year -- f6ithe yestr
3r March eoz5 3t March zoz4

-

13 December r3 December
2()23 2o2g

24s.83 24s.83
o.13 o.13

6.89-6.g2 6.89-6.92

For ESoPs granted on 13 December.2o23, during the year, the company recorded an employee stock compensation expense of 1613.3s thousand(previous year: 63o.s+ ) and reversal of Rs.zsz.gi (previous year: ttii) under other incomi in the Statemeni of p;Iit ;;; Ioss with corre.spondingcredit to amount payable to holding company. This amount was payable to the Holding company.

4r The companv has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording the audit trail (edit log) facility,except that audit trail feature wasnotenabled throughout the year for certain i*uni-t.ur,*"tions at the dataiase level within the accountingsoftware to log any direct changes' Further, to the exte-nt enabted, the audit trail fu"tr* t u. been operated for the relevant transactions recorded inthe accounting software' AIso, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail featureof prior year has been preserved by the company u. pa, thu statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled and reccirdedin prwious year.

As per our report of even date attached
ForVishal Chaturwedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

i/-tJ-W'
Proprietor
Membership No.:4roo58

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 14 May 2o2S

il-ffircrc64'2ffi."

For and on the behalf of Board of Direstors of
Petunt Food Processor:s private Limited

DIN: o7572669 DIN: oz84r75z

Place: Tumkur
Date: 14 May 2o2S
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